# Camilla Tallia

## SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Camilla Tallia focuses on M&A and Private Equity transactions both domestic and cross-border. She assists national and international operators, funds and real estate companies in all phases of acquisitions, investments, disposals and joint ventures in addition to the real estate deals. Camilla Tallia has also significant experience in general commercial transactions, having provided day-to-day assistance to major companies in the industrial and real estate areas..

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Associate | 2023

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Partner | 2021 - 2023

CARNELUTTI Law Firm, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2018 - 2021

CARNELUTTI Law Firm, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2015 - 2017

CARNELUTTI Law Firm, Milan, Italy

#### **EDUCATION**

2019

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

201

Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy

201

Erasmus Placement programme, internship at Nctm law firm, Brussels, Belgium

# ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

202

Adjunct Professor, LIUC Università Carlo Cattaneo, Castellanza, Italy

2017 - 2018

Visiting Researcher, University of California Los Angeles, Los Angeles, California, U.S.A.

2015 - 2018

Ph.D. programme, Università degli Studi di Ferrara, Ferrara, Italy



# INFO

- Date of Birth
  10<sup>th</sup> December 1990
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- **E-Mail** ctallia@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
  Milan, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English

#### PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance